From: rodney.giacomelli@dc.gov

To: Neil Trugman; Angela Barton;
Subject: Fw: Occupy Black Friday
Date: Wednesday, November 23, 2011 8:43:58 AM

Sent from my Verizon Wireless BlackBerry

From: Kevin Forrester <Kevin.Forrester@BaltimorePolice.org>

Date: Wed, 23 Nov 2011 07:20:40

To: Dave Krass< KrassDa@Amtrak.com>; Amy Miguez< AMiguez@annapolis.
gov>; Ben Keck< BRKeck@annapolis.gov> ; Jessica

Kirchner< JKirchner@annapolis.gov> ; Scott Williams< SDWilliams@annapolis.
gov>; Steven Sugg< sesugg@annapolis.gov>; Chris

Dengeles< Cdenge@arlingtonva.us>; Wynn Sullivan<wynn.sullivan@armstrong.
edu>; Intelligence@azdps.gov< Intelligence@azdps.gov> ; Doug

Irwin< dirwin@baltimorecountymd.gov> ; Roman
Zaryk<rzaryk@baltimorecountymd.gov>; Anthony Guglielmi< Anthony.
Guglielmi@BaltimorePolice.org>; Robert Morris< Robert.Morris@BaltimorePolice.
org>; Paul Gooch< PAUL.E.GOOCH@cbp.dhs.gov>; Brian Horton<bhorton@ccg.
carr.org>; Rosi Guyton<rguyton@ci.manassas.va.us>; James Neville< James.
Neville@ci.raleigh.nc.us>; Mona Wallace< Mona.Wallace@city.pittsburgh.pa.us>;
Louis Andruzzi< landruzzi@cloud9.net> ; Mel Blizzard< Mel.Blizzard@constellation.
com>; Loney, Alicia (MPD)< alicia.loney@dc.gov> ; Madison, Jeffrey (MPD)
<jeffrey.madison@dc.gov>; Bell, Jerry L. (MPD)< jerryl.bell@dc.gov>;
Hedgecock, John (MPD)<john.hedgecock@dc.gov>; MPD - MPDSOCC (MPD)
<MPDSOCC@dc.gov>; Rawlings, Ray (MPD)<ray.rawlings@dc.gov>; Giacomelli,
Rodney (MPD)<rodney.giacomelli@dc.gov>; WRTAC (MPD)< WRTAC.
AnalysisCenter@dc.gov> ; Bryan Waser< bryan.waser@dgs.state.md.us> ; Phil
Palmere< Phil.palmere@dgs.state.md.us> ; Matthew Bloom< BloomM@dhmh.
state.md.us>; Raymond Foxwell< FoxwellR@dhmh.state.md.us>; Joe

Blanco< Joe.Blanco@dhs.gov>; Mark Caleo< mark.caleo@dhs.gov>; Raymond A
Hanna< Ray.Hanna@dhs.gov> ; Melissa Johnson< melissa.johnson@doc.state.nj.
us>; Dallas Fusion Center< Dallas.fusion@dpd.ci.dallas.tx.us>; Emily

Rathje< ERRathje@dps.state.oh.us>; Tracey Gum< TGum@dps.state.oh.us>;
Dave Martin< DMartin@FrederickCountyMD.gov> ; Thomas

Lubinski< tlubinski@FrederickCountyMD.gov> ; Michael Costanzo< Michael.
Costanzo@ic.fbi.gov>; Rose Johnson< Rosemarie.Johnson@ic.fbi.gov>; Terri
Brown< Terri.Brown@ic.fbi.gov>; Evelyn Partlow< epartlow@jcsdwv.com> ;
MCAC< mdwatch@leo.gov>; Catherine Nash< Catherine.Nash@loudoun.gov> ;
Victoria Slade< Victoria.Slade@loudoun.gov>; Robert Maglia<rcmaglia@loyola.
edu>; Magloclen< ebulletin@magloclen.riss.net>; W
Collins<wcollins@matmaryland.com>; Charles Moore<camoore@mdsp.org>;
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dailyreport@mdsp.org< dailyreport@mdsp.org>; dengel@madsp.
org<dengel@mdsp.org>; Jon Armiger<Jarmiger@mdsp.org>; Jessica
Sullivan<jsullivan@mdsp.org>; Len Taylor< Itaylor@mdsp.org>; Tonya
Austin<taustin@mdsp.org>; Errol Etting< eetting@mdta.state.md.us>; Denesh
Patil< Dinesh.Patil@montgomerycountymd.gov>; Kenneth Penrod< Kenneth.
Penrod@montgomerycountymd.gov> ; Robert Stanley< RStanley@mta.maryland.
gov>; William Schauman<WSchauman@mta.maryland.gov>; Fred

Damron< FDamron@mtamaryland.com> ; Jerome
Howard<jhoward@mtamaryland.com> ; Jayce Welton<jayce.welton@nashville.
gov>; Aaron Dean<adean@newarkpd.ne>; Terrence O'Halloran< Terrence.
O'Halloran@nyct.com>; Tony Mottola<aMottola@nynjhidta.org>; Robert Van
Houten<robert.vanhouten@nypd.org> ; Brett Case< BCase@ococean.com>
Mark Pacini< MPacini@ococean.com>; Regina Custer< RCuster@ococean.com> ;
Steven Kennedy< SMKENNEDY@ocsd.org> ; analyst<analyst@ovpd.org>; Nassau
Department< SPIN@PDCN.ORG> ; Thomas Calvert< TCalvert@PDCN.ORG> ; Cate
Fan< Police.Homeland_Security Intelligence@phila.gov> ; Joseph

Gutberlet< JCGutberlet@police.umaryland.edu> ; Michael Jordan< michael.
jordan@rich.frb.org>; Chris Henningsen< CHenningsen@scottsdaleaz.gov> ;
Roger Courtney< Roger.Courtney@shreveportla.gov>; S Moyer<smoyer@umm.
edu>; Mark S. Lindsay< Mark.S.Lindsay@usdoj.gov> ; Robert J. Ross Jr< Robert.
Ross@usss.dhs.gov>; Ronald Knight< Ronald.Knight@usss.dhs.gov>

Cc: Doreena D. Walker< Doreena.Walker@ic.fbi.gov>

Subject: Occupy Black Friday

FYSA....
Demonstrators plan to cccupy retailers on Black Friday

Some demonstrators are planning to occupy retailers on Black Friday to
protest “the business that are in the pockets of Wall Street.”

Organizers are encouraging consumers to either occupy or boycott
retailers that are publicly traded, according to the Stop Black Friday
website.

The goal of the movement is to impact the profits of major corporations
this holiday season.

“The idea is simple, hit the corporations that corrupt and control
American politics where it hurts, their profits, ” states the Occupy
Black Friday Facebook page.

A few of the retailers the protesters plan on targeting:

Occupy or boycott:
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Abercrombie & Fitch
Amazon.com

AT&T Wireless
Burlington Coat Factory
Dick's Sporting Goods
Dollar Tree

The Home Depot
Neiman Marcus
OfficeMax

Toys R'Us

Verizon Wireless
Wal-Mart

D/Sgt Kevin Forrester

Baltimore Police Department
Criminal Intelligence Section
kevin.forrester@baltimorepolice.org

Office #: 410-396-2640
Fax#: 410-332-7347

The information contained in this communication (including any
attachments) may be confidential and legally privileged. This email may
not serve as a contractual agreement unless explicit written agreement
for this purpose has been made. |f you are not the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying
of this communication or any of it's contents is strictly prohibited.

If you have received this communication in error, please re-send this
communication to the sender indicating that it was received in error and
delete the original message and any copy of it from your computer

system.
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